
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

September 08, 2020 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Receipt of bids for a new plow and spreader for the F-350, dump body truck. 

2. Conservation Community Assistance Program Agreements 

3. Discussion of a Cooperative Agreement for 911 Fees and Call Flow Analysis Consulting. 

4. Receipt of bids for 2020 Street Striping project. 

5. An ordinance establishing the annual tax for the imposition of a 9-1-1- tax for the emergency 

telephone services heretofore imposed by ordinance 6948 passed and adopted on May 2, 1994. 

6. A resolution accepting the bid of First State Community Bank to provide lease-purchase financing 

for Heritage Hills Golf Course improvements. 

7. Appointment of Council member to Fire Chief Hiring Committee. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a new plow and spreader for the F-350, dump body truck. 

  

Summary: Please find attached the MoDOT State Contract Bid Number 

#IFB605CO19001412 with a bid price of $12,091.98.  

 

These items were budgeted for in the 2020-21 budget. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please direct staff to bring forward to September 21, 2020 regular City 

Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Public Works CIP  

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 13,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Park & Rec/Utilities 

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Conservation Community Assistance Program Agreements 

  

Summary: The attached agreements cover lakes under the umbrella of Parks and 

Recreation (Rothwell, Water Works, Beuth) and Utilities (Sugar Creek). 

 

Conservation is redoing its agreements with municipalities statewide with 

updated language. There is no substantive difference between this and the old 

agreements. They still cover general requirements for ensuring public access 

for fishing, surveying and stocking (by Conservation) of the lakes, and other 

responsibilities for a 25 year term. The previous lake management agreement 

was passed in 2016 and this new agreement will replace the old. 

 

Parks and Recreation staff is hoping to work out a future addendum with 

Conservation covering projects including new fishing piers to provide greater 

access to good fishing away from shore which will also set the stage for future 

shoreline restoration projects. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring a resolution to the September 21, 2020 meeting 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

WS #2.



 

 1 

 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE  

CITY OF MOBERLY 

AND THE 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is to implement the MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, and is made and entered into this _________ day of 

________________________ 20___, by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, Parks and 

Recreation Department (City) and the MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 

(Department). 

 

WHEREAS, the City a tract of land in Randolph County with three lakes, Rothwell Park Lake 

(26 acres), Water Works Lake (24 acres), and Beuth Park Lake (3 acres) that are used by the City 

for public fishing, general recreation and enjoyment of the outdoors, and is referred to here as the 

“Area” and is described in attached Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City and Department entered into a Community Assistance Program Agreement 

on May 15, 2017 for the Area which is hereby superseded and replaced; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department and City realize the importance and need for close-to-home fishing 

and associated outdoor activities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department and City wish to take advantage of the qualities of this Area and 

maximize the recreational values associated with its proper management and use. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the parties contained herein, 

the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES. The City agrees to: 

 

 A. Allow free public access and full use of the Area for fishing and related 

recreational activities by the general public consistent with the Wildlife Code of 

Missouri and during hours established by mutual agreement of the City and the 

Department. 

 

 B. Provide Area maintenance as specified in attached Exhibit B. 

 

 C. Monitor the condition of the Area’s facilities and take actions necessary to ensure 

that they are clean, safe and usable, including but not limited to closing facilities 

to public access until any dangerous conditions that may have arisen have been 

corrected. 

 

 D. Provide adequate law enforcement and protective services, as much as City 

jurisdiction permits, for the safety and well-being of the Area’s users and 

7

WS #2.



 

 2 

facilities. 

 

 E. Give proper recognition to the Department in all brochures, advertisements or 

other publications concerning the Area. 

 

 F. Prohibit fish stocking other than that recommended in writing by a Department 

fisheries management biologist.   

 

 G. Manage its property within the watersheds of Rothwell Park Lake, Water Works 

Lake, and Beuth Park Lake to maintain the lakes’ good water quality, and take no 

actions that will lead to the deterioration of the lakes’ water quality, habitat or 

aquatic community. 

 

 H. Defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department, the Conservation 

Commission, the State of Missouri and their employees and agents from any 

claim or suit brought by any third party in connection with the Area managed or 

the facilities to be constructed under this Agreement to the extent allowed by law. 

 

2. DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES. The Department agrees to: 

 

 A. Prepare and provide a general management plan for the fishery resources of the 

lakes. 

 

 B. Provide periodic fish community surveys and analysis, and manage the fisheries 

through proper regulations, fish stocking, manipulation of the fish population and 

other fisheries management actions as determined by the Department. 

 

 C. Enact and enforce appropriate fishing rules and regulations, and assist the City in 

enforcing the laws of the State of Missouri and the Wildlife Code of Missouri. 

 

 D. Provide and maintain informational and entrance signs recognizing the City and 

the Department for their roles in this cooperative project. 

 

3. JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS. Both parties agree 

that: 

 

 A. This Agreement is for the purpose of capitalizing on the value of the Area for 

public fishing and related outdoor activities. 

 

 B. The Department may fund its obligations under this Agreement with any 

combination of state and federal monies. 

 

 C. The required fishing permit as defined by the Wildlife Code of Missouri and the 

effective regulations pertaining to the taking of fish and use of the Area will be 

jointly publicized whenever possible. 

 

8

WS #2.



 

 3 

 D. This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by both parties. It shall 

expire twenty-five years from the effective date; provided, however, that it shall 

renew automatically for successive terms of one year each if neither party has 

advised the other in writing of its intention to terminate the same at least one 

hundred and twenty days prior to any applicable termination date. 

 

 E. This Agreement may be amended as desired by the mutual written agreement of 

the parties hereto. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year 

first above written. 

 

 MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF  

 CONSERVATION 

 

 

 ______________________________________ 

   FISHERIES DIVISION CHIEF 

 

 

   CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

   _____________________________________ 

   MAYOR 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 

City Clerk 

  

9

WS #2.



 

4 
10

WS #2.



 

5 
11

WS #2.



 

6 
12

WS #2.



 

7 
13

WS #2.



 

8 
14

WS #2.



 

9 
15

WS #2.



 

10 
16

WS #2.



 

11 
17

WS #2.



 

12 
18

WS #2.



 

13 
19

WS #2.



 

14 
20

WS #2.



 

15 

 

21

WS #2.



 

16 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 AREA MAINTENANCE STANDARDS 
 

The City agrees to provide routine maintenance of the Area and facilities sufficient to keep the 

public use facilities in a clean, safe and usable condition. In accomplishment of this, the 

Cityagrees to: 

 

1) Provide routine cleaning of the boat ramp. 

 

2) Clean up trash and litter at least once each week from May 1st through September 15th, 

and as needed during the rest of the year. 

 

3) Clean and deodorize privies at least once a week from May 1st through September 15th, 

and as needed during the rest of the year. 

 

4) Pump privies when liquid levels reach 75% of pit capacity or before when conditions 

warrant, and to make repairs to Area privies as needed. 

 

5) Mow grass within 10 feet of roads, parking lots, and other public use facilities often 

enough to ensure that it does not exceed a height of 6 inches; and mow a 20-foot semi-

circle around the cantilever directional sign (if provided) often enough to ensure that 

vegetation does not obstruct the visibility of the sign from both directions. 

 

6) Control grass on roads and parking areas and around traffic control barriers (if present). 

 

7) Provide and install rock (rip rap), as needed, to maintain any protective rocked slopes or 

banks in the vicinity of the provided facilities. 

 

8) Maintain asphalt roads and parking areas according to American Association of State 

Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards. Routine preventative 

maintenance shall include the regular application of asphalt seal-coats to prevent or delay 

costly corrective measures. Any cracks larger than 0.5 inches shall be filled with a crack 

sealer, prior to the application of a seal-coat. A slurry seal coat, which is a mixture of 

quick setting asphalt emulsion, fine aggregate, mineral filler, additive, and water shall be 

applied to the surface once every five years. In places where cracks are more severe, but 

limited to specific areas of pumping subgrade (resulting in potholes, tire tread lanes, etc.), 

the old asphalt shall be removed, and any soft pumping subgrade shall be excavated and 

replaced with a sufficient depth of clean aggregate to stabilize the subgrade prior to 

asphalt replacement. 

 

9) Provide the normal, routine maintenance of Area roads, parking lots, boat ramp, floating 

fishing dock, privy, sidewalks and any other facilities needed to keep these items fully 

functional and to present a positive image of the City and Department to the public. 

22

WS #2.



 

 1 

 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE  

CITY OF MOBERLY 

AND THE 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is to implement the MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, and is made and entered into this _________ day of 

________________________ 20___, by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, Department of 

Public Utilities (City) and the MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 

(Department). 

 

WHEREAS, the City owns a tract of land in Randolph County with a 360-acre lake known as 

Sugar Creek Lake that is used by the City for water supply and recreation, and is referred to here 

as the “Area” and is described in attached Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City and Department entered into a Community Assistance Program Agreement 

on June 16, 2008 for the Area, as amended on June 15, 2009, which is hereby superseded and 

replaced; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department and City realize the importance and need for close-to-home fishing 

and associated outdoor activities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department and City wish to take advantage of the qualities of this Area and 

maximize the recreational values associated with its proper management and use. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the parties contained herein, 

the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES. The City agrees to: 

 

 A. Allow free public access and full use of the Area for fishing and related 

recreational activities by the general public consistent with the Wildlife Code of 

Missouri and during hours established by mutual agreement of the City and the 

Department. 

 

 B. Provide Area maintenance as specified in attached Exhibit B. 

 

 C. Monitor the condition of the Area’s facilities and take actions necessary to ensure 

that they are clean, safe and usable, including but not limited to closing facilities 

to public access until any dangerous conditions that may have arisen have been 

corrected. 

 

 D. Provide adequate law enforcement and protective services, as much as City 

jurisdiction permits, for the safety and well-being of the Area’s users and 

23

WS #2.



 

 2 

facilities. 

 

 E. Give proper recognition to the Department and the Federal Aid in Sport Fish 

Restoration Program in all brochures, advertisements or other publications 

concerning the Area. 

 

 F. Prohibit fish stocking other than that recommended in writing by a Department 

fisheries management biologist.   

 

 G. Manage its property within the watershed of Sugar Creek Lake to maintain the 

lake’s good water quality, and take no actions that will lead to the deterioration of 

the lake’s water quality, habitat or aquatic community. 

 

 H. Defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department, the Conservation 

Commission, the State of Missouri and their employees and agents from any 

claim or suit brought by any third party in connection with the Area managed or 

the facilities to be constructed under this Agreement to the extent allowed by law. 

 

I. Comply with all federal and state laws, and local ordinances including (but not 

limited to) the Americans with Disabilities Act, applicable to the maintenance of 

the facilities constructed under the June 16, 2008 Agreement. The City must meet 

and follow the terms and conditions found on Exhibit C since funding through the 

Federal Aid in Sport Fish Restoration was used. 

 

J. During the term of this agreement, maintain in good order and repair all facilities 

constructed pursuant to the June 16, 2008 Agreement until June 16, 2033. The 

facilities include an access road, boat ramp, floating fishing dock, parking lots, 

concrete pad, security lighting, and privy. 

 

2. DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES. The Department agrees to: 

 

 A. Prepare and provide a general management plan for the fishery resources of the 

lake. 

 

 B. Provide periodic fish community surveys and analysis, and manage the fishery 

through proper regulations, fish stocking, manipulation of the fish population and 

other fisheries management actions as determined by the Department. 

 

 C. Enact and enforce appropriate fishing rules and regulations, and assist the City in 

enforcing the laws of the State of Missouri and the Wildlife Code of Missouri. 

 

 D. Provide and maintain informational and entrance signs recognizing the City and 

the Department for their roles in this cooperative project. 

 

  

24

WS #2.



 

 3 

3. JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS. Both parties agree 

that: 

 

 A. This Agreement is for the purpose of capitalizing on the value of the Area for 

public fishing and related outdoor activities. 

 

 B. The Department may fund its obligations under this Agreement with any 

combination of state and federal monies. 

 

 C. The required fishing permit as defined by the Wildlife Code of Missouri and the 

effective regulations pertaining to the taking of fish and use of the Area will be 

jointly publicized whenever possible. 

 

 D. This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by both parties. It shall 

expire twenty-five years from the effective date; provided, however, that it shall 

renew automatically for successive terms of one year each if neither party has 

advised the other in writing of its intention to terminate the same at least one 

hundred and twenty days prior to any applicable termination date. 

 

 E. In the event of breach or default of this Agreement by the City, or should this 

Agreement be terminated by the City for other than breach or default by the 

Department before June 16, 2033, the City shall reimburse the Department for 

that portion of the costs of improvements at the Area provided by the Department 

pursuant to the June 16, 2008 Agreement minus the total amount actually 

expended by the City to maintain said Area as previously set out. In the event of 

breach or default of this Agreement by the Department prior to its expiration date, 

use without restriction of all improvements installed at the Area with Department 

funds pursuant to the June 16, 2008 Agreement shall refert to the City at no cost. 

 

 F. This Agreement may be amended as desired by the mutual written agreement of 

the parties hereto. 

 

 

  

25

WS #2.



 

 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year 

first above written. 

 

 MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF  

 CONSERVATION 

 

 

 ______________________________________ 

   FISHERIES SECTION CHIEF 

 

 

   CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

   _____________________________________ 

   CITY MANAGER 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 

City Clerk 

26

WS #2.



 

5 
27

WS #2.



 

6 
28

WS #2.



 

7 
29

WS #2.



 

8 
30

WS #2.



 

9 
31

WS #2.



 

10 
32

WS #2.



 

11 
33

WS #2.



 

12 
34

WS #2.



 

13 
35

WS #2.



 

14 
36

WS #2.



 

15 
37

WS #2.



 

16 
38

WS #2.



 

17 
39

WS #2.



 

18 
40

WS #2.



 

19 
41

WS #2.



 

20 
42

WS #2.



 

21 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 AREA MAINTENANCE STANDARDS 
 

The City agrees to provide routine maintenance of the Area and facilities sufficient to keep the 

public use facilities in a clean, safe and usable condition. In accomplishment of this, the City 

agrees to: 

 

1) Provide routine cleaning of the boat ramp. 

 

2) Clean up trash and litter at least once each week from May 1st through September 15th, 

and as needed during the rest of the year. 

 

3) Clean and deodorize privies at least once a week from May 1st through September 15th, 

and as needed during the rest of the year. 

 

4) Pump privies when liquid levels reach 75% of pit capacity or before when conditions 

warrant, and to make repairs to Area privies as needed. 

 

5) Mow grass within 10 feet of roads, parking lots, and other public use facilities often 

enough to ensure that it does not exceed a height of 6 inches; and mow a 20-foot semi-

circle around the cantilever directional sign (if provided) often enough to ensure that 

vegetation does not obstruct the visibility of the sign from both directions. 

 

6) Control grass on roads and parking areas and around traffic control barriers (if present). 

 

7) Provide and install rock (rip rap), as needed, to maintain any protective rocked slopes or 

banks in the vicinity of the provided facilities. 

 

8) Maintain asphalt roads and parking areas according to American Association of State 

Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards. Routine preventative 

maintenance shall include the regular application of asphalt seal-coats to prevent or delay 

costly corrective measures. Any cracks larger than 0.5 inches shall be filled with a crack 

sealer, prior to the application of a seal-coat. A slurry seal coat, which is a mixture of 

quick setting asphalt emulsion, fine aggregate, mineral filler, additive, and water shall be 

applied to the surface once every five years. In places where cracks are more severe, but 

limited to specific areas of pumping subgrade (resulting in potholes, tire tread lanes, etc.), 

the old asphalt shall be removed, and any soft pumping subgrade shall be excavated and 

replaced with a sufficient depth of clean aggregate to stabilize the subgrade prior to 

asphalt replacement. 

 

9) Provide the normal, routine maintenance of Area roads, parking lots, boat ramp, floating 

fishing dock, privy, sidewalks and any other facilities needed to keep these items fully 

functional and to present a positive image of the City and Department to the public.  

43

WS #2.



 

22 

EXHIBIT C 

 

NOTICE OF FEDERAL PARTICIPATION 

 

The City agrees to the following terms and conditions if Federal Aid in Sport Fish Restoration 

are used to construct, develop or maintain the capital assets located on its property. 

 

1) As a subrecipient of Federal funds the City must expend and account for the Federal 

award in accordance with state laws and procedures for expending and accounting for its 

own funds. In addition, the City’s financial management system, including records 

documenting compliance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions 

of the Federal award, must be sufficient to permit the preparation of reports required by 

the project-specific terms and conditions; and the tracing of funds to a level of 

expenditures adequate to establish that such funds have been used according to the 

Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the Federal award (2 CFR 

200.302 Financial Management). 

 

2) Provide the Department with information as requested to allow the determination of risk 

related to both financials and performance. Allow the Department and auditors access to 

the records and financial statements of the project as necessary to make a risk assessment.  

 

3) Meet and follow the requirements for subrecipients (2 CFR 200.331) which include 

having a DUNS identifier and be registered in SAM.gov in order to receive federal 

awards. Certify that the Cityis not suspended. 

 

4) Must have effective control over, and accountability for, all funds, property, and other 

assets. The Citymust adequately safeguard all assets constructed with the federal funds 

and assure that they are used solely for authorized purposes. 

 

5) The Citymust meet and address all requirements imposed by the Department, 50 CFR 

part 80 and 2 CFR part 200 so that the Federal award is used in accordance with Federal 

statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of the Federal award. 

 

6) Verify that the City is audited as required by 2 CFR 200 Subpart F—Audit Requirements 

when it is expected that the City's Federal awards expended during the respective fiscal 

year equaled or exceeded the threshold set forth in §200.501 Audit Requirements. 

 

44

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of a Cooperative Agreement for 911 Fees and Call Flow Analysis 

Consulting. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is currently exploring options for long-term strategies 

related to 911 PSAP and dispatching services.  After discussing with multiple 

agencies, it was determined that a shared approach to hiring a consultant to 

review operations and make recommendations would be beneficial to 

developing a long-term strategy.  This agreement will authorize the city to 

start the process, with the ambulance district and county being partners.  The 

agreement also identifies the potential cost associated with the study and the 

potential for grant funds to be used to reduce the cost.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 21st Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

45

WS #3.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR 911 FEES & CALL FLOW ANALYSIS CONSULTING 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR 911 FEES & CALL FLOW ANALYSIS CONSULTING (this 

“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ___________, 2020 (the “Effective Date”) 

by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipal 

corporation located in Randolph County and having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, 

Missouri 65270 (the “City”); and the COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, a Missouri county of the third class having 

a principal office at 372 HWY JJ, Huntsville, Missouri 65259 (the “County”); and the RANDOLPH COUNTY 

AMBULANCE DISTRICT, a Missouri political subdivision having a principal office at 1366 East 24 HWY, 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “District” and together with the City and County, the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 

A. The Parties mutually acknowledge that since the City authorized the use of a “911” emergency 

telephone number for citizens that the City has been responsible for all costs associated with operating 

a 911 Public Safety Answering Point (“PSAP Services”).  Cost associated with providing PSAP Services 

include but are not necessarily limited to installation of trunk lines, telephone equipment and 

installation charges, updated Enhanced 911 equipment and installation, monthly recurring charges for 

routing, database and common equipment, 911 software, 911 mapping, 911 training and 24/7 staffing. 

B. Since 1980 the City has spent millions of dollars to set up and maintain PSAP Services.  Presently, 

the City has recurring monthly charges to maintain the emergency 911 phone number of approximately 

$10,000.00.  The Parties further mutually acknowledge that that the City emergency communications 

and dispatch system operates at a significant deficit and, further, is in need of various technological 

upgrades and improvements necessary to maintain adequate service. 

C. The Parties further mutually acknowledge that due to changes in funding revenue for 911 

services and changes in the use of the 911 by the City, County and District it is appropriate to seek 

consulting services to analysis future 911 fees and call flow. 

D. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, authorize 

political subdivisions to contract with each other for the planning, development, construction, 

acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or facility, or for a common service, provided, that 

the subject and purposes of any such contract or cooperative action are within the scope of powers of 

such political subdivision and, accordingly, the Parties wish to commit certain funding sources necessary 

to upgrade and maintain PSAP Services in Randolph County. 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual covenants set forth in 

this Agreement, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Consulting Services.  The City has received a 911 Fees and Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services 

Proposal from SCG Consulting Services (the “Consultant”), a public safety technology consultant, of 

Bellevue, Nebraska, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “1”.  The County and District have 

reviewed said proposal and join with the City in its desire to seek a consultant’s services in planning for 

the future of the 911 Call Center currently serving Randolph County. 

46

WS #3.



2. Contributions.  The proposed cost for the Consultant services is Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000.00).  The Parties hereto agree to share this cost with the City paying $3,334.00, the County 

paying $3,333.00 and the District paying $3,333.00.  The County and the District shall pay their 

respective shares to the City upon the execution of this Agreement. 

3. Grant Contingency.  The Missouri 911 Service Board may have funds available to pay the cost of 

the Consultant in the form of a grant program.  The next grant cycle begins in October of 2020.  The 

Parties mutually agree to make application for grant funding and to take all measures necessary to 

complete the grant application process. 

a. Repayment.  If grant funds are awarded for the entire cost of the Consultant, then the 

Parties shall be repaid their contribution in full.  If grant funds are awarded for less than the 

entire cost of the Consultant, then the Parties shall be repaid on a pro-rata basis in proportion to 

the Parties contribution. 

4. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be given or 

is otherwise given, such notice or other communication shall be in writing and shall be personally 

delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed as follows: 

If to the City: 

 City of Moberly 
 101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
 Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 Attn: City Manager 
 
If to the County: 
 
 The County of Randolph County Administration Building 
 372 HWY JJ 
 Huntsville, Missouri 65259 
 Attn: Presiding Commissioner 
 
If to the District: 
 
 Randolph County Ambulance District 
 1336 East HWY 24 
 Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 Attn: Director 
 
 
5. Miscellaneous. 

 a. Further Assistance. The Parties each agree to take such actions as may be necessary 

or appropriate to carry out the terms, provisions and intent of this Agreement and to aid and assist each 

other in carrying out said terms, provisions and intent including, but not necessarily limited to, providing 

the Consultant access such information and assistance needed by the Consultant to conduct the analysis 

discussed herein. 

47

WS #3.



 b. Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable.  If any word, 

phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, or other portion of this Agreement shall, at any time or to any 

extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected by such 

partial invalidity, and each remaining work, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, covenant, or other 

portion of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 c. Choice of Law; Venue.  This Agreement and its performance shall be deemed to have 

been fully executed, made by the Parties in, and governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly within such state, 

without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The Parties hereto agree that any action at law, 

suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 

Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 

conveniens or otherwise. 

 d. Entire Agreement; Exceptions; Amendments; No Waiver of Prior Actions.  The Parties 

hereto agree that this Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement among the Parties and no other 

agreements or representations have been made by the Parties except a certain Cooperative Agreement 

for Joint Central Dispatch dated March 13, 2019, by and between the County and the City which 

Agreement is in addition to and separate and apart from this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The 

failure of any Party to insist in any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant 

or condition of this Agreement to be performed or observed by another Party shall not constitute a 

waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 e. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or 

deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s, the County’s or the District’s sovereign immunity. 

 f. Bind Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the covenants, 

conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties 

and their respective permitted successors and assigns. 

 g. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which 

shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

 h. Approval of Agreement.  Each of the Parties represents that the governing body of each 

Party approved the entry into and the execution of this Agreement in a duly noticed meeting, a quorum 

being present, by affirmative vote of the governing body in compliance with section 432.070 of the 

Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48

WS #3.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have set their hands and seals as of the day and year first above 

written. 

       

CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

By: ___________________________________ 
      Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
D.K. Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 
 
 
      THE COUNTY OF RANDOLPH 
 
 
      By: __________________________________ 
            John Truesdell, Presiding Commissioner 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Will Ellis, County Clerk 
 
      RANDOLPH COUNTY AMBULANCE DISTRICT 
 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
             Clay Joiner, Director 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
 

 

 

49

WS #3.



9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow 
Analysis Consulting 
Services Proposal

City of Moberly, Missouri

July 30, 2020

2920 Blackhawk Circle

Bellevue, Nebraska 68123

Phone 402.321.0817   |    Fax  402.939.0186
50

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services 1 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

Company Overview & Qualifications 

SCG Consulting Services, LLC (SCGCS) was established in 1992 by Stacen C. Gross, ENP.  Mr. 

Gross has served as Principle Consultant and Project Manager provided consulting and technical 

expertise to numerous units of local government on issues surrounding 9-1-1, public safety 

technology, communications, communications center consolidation, cooperative agreements 

between units of government and issues pertaining to funding and 9-1-1 fees.  Mr. Gross has a 

strong and broad technical knowledge of public safety systems and technology.  Stacen currently 

serves as the APCO Commercial Advisor for both the Iowa and Nebraska APCO Chapters.   

 

Mr. Gross will be responsible for all aspects of the contractual relationship with the City of 

Moberly including contract management, negotiations and overall project management.  Some of 

Mr. Gross’s qualifications include: 

▪ Presenting technical concepts to varied audiences in both commercial and government 

markets and conducting technology seminars/speaking engagements at IT industry events 

▪ Specific expertise with 9-1-1 and NG9-1-1 telephony solutions, VoIP solutions, etc… 

▪ Personally consulted with over 400 units of local government 

▪ Identification of the client’s technology goals and the development of technical solutions 

to meet those goals 

▪ Exceptionally skilled at facilitating problem-solving meetings with clients and 

representatives from all industries 

▪ Defining, communicating, and fulfilling contractual obligations, goals, and breaking complex 

issues into manageable parts 

Proposed Services 

SCGCS understands that the Randolph County residents approved a ballot measure under 

Section 190.455 RSMo. which allows for governing bodies to impose a monthly fee on subscribers 

of any communications service that has been enabled to contact 911. It is further understood 

that the revenues from the new 9-1-1 fee are less than expected.      

 

SCGCS proposes to provide technical consulting services to conduct a financial audit related to 

the remittance of the newly imposed 9-1-1 fee by contacting all telecommunications services 

providers.  SCGCS will also re-evaluate the initial revenue projections based on known revenues 

from other similar sized jurisdictions that are collecting the same 9-1-1 fee.  After the 

telecommunications service providers have been contacted and provided with the pertinent 

information regarding the proper collection and remittance rules per Section 190.455 RSMo., 

SCGCS will then monitor the remitted revenues for at least the next 90 days to see if any changes 

occur in the receipts from the Missouri Department of Revenue. 

 

51

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services 2 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

While the revenue receipts are being monitored, SCGCS will conduct on-site interviews with 

local staff and officials to evaluate the 9-1-1 emergency call flow and handling between the City 

of Moberly Police Department, the primary Emergency Communications Center (ECC) for 

Randolph County and the Randolph County Ambulance District, a secondary ECC that receives 

transferred medical emergency calls from the Moberly Police Department ECC.  Call volumes, 

transfers and processing times will be evaluated along with the type and level of training at both 

ECC’s will also be documented.  Last, the level of technology at both ECC’s will be evaluated and 

documented.  The anticipated outcome will be statistical data along with sound, solid advice and 

recommendations for improvement to the 9-1-1 call process and dispatch function that will 

increase overall operational efficiency. 

Project Schedule 

SCGCS will begin work immediately upon contract signing.  The project term and duration is 

anticipated to be 90-120 days. 

Deliverables 

SCGCS will provide the following deliverables as a part of this contract. 

▪ Telecommunications Service Provider Contact Report 

▪ 9-1-1 Fee Remittance Report with Revenue Projections 

▪ Emergency Communications Center Call Flow Analysis & Recommendations Report 

▪ Zoom meetings and conference calls as necessary 

▪ A minimum of one (1) on-site meeting as mutually agreed upon 

City of Moberly Responsibilities 

The City staff will be expected to provide support and coordination in order to assure the 

successful completion of all tasks as follows: 

▪ Provide access to pertinent offices and records 

▪ Providing local project contact(s) 

▪ Providing copies of any prior completed reports and documentation 

▪ Providing meeting facilities for local project meetings 

▪ Cooperation from agencies and departments, as needed 

▪ Timely response to follow up data requests and confirmation requests 

▪ Timely review of documents and reports 

  

52

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services 3 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

Project Costs  

The following costs reflect services proposed within the scope described herein. 
 

Service Description & Fees 

9-1-1 Fee Remittance Research & Analysis $1,500 

9-1-1 Call Flow Review, Analysis & Recommendations $8,500 

Total Cost $10,000 

Services will be provided as a lump sum contract based on the above fee schedule inclusive 

of all related and associated expenses.  Additional services that are outside of this scope 

and mutually agreed upon will be provided at the hourly rate of $100/hr for consulting 

services and $75/hr for travel time with reimbursement of actual expenses including 

mileage at $0.54/mile. 

  

53

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services 4 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

Project Experience & References 

Following are a list of projects and references for SCGCS. 

 

 Jersey County, IL (Completed 2016) Project Cost: $50,000 

 Assist the Jersey County Emergency Telephone System Board JETSB) by providing consulting 

services and project management required to re-direct the wireless Phase 9-1-1 calls from the 

Illinois State Police for adjacent Calhoun and Greene County’s to the Jersey County PSAP which 

will enable the JETSB to capture additional wireless 9-1-1 revenues as well as provide Phase I 

and Phase II wireless services to the residents or Calhoun and Greene Counties which currently 

do not have E-911 service. 

 Contact:  William Hedger - (618) 498-5571  whedger@jerseycounty-il.us 

 South Sioux City, NE (Completed 2016) Project Cost: $825,000 

 Project planning, specifications development and procurement management services for the 

following: 

◼ NG9-1-1 Compliant Telephone System Replacement 

◼ Radio Console System Upgrade 

◼ NG9-1-1 Compliant Voice Logging Recorder Upgrade 

◼ CAD/RMS Upgrade 

 Contact:  Greg Koinzon – (402) 494-7572  gkoinzan@southsiouxcity.org 

 Three Affiliated Tribes, ND (Completed 2017) Project Cost: $1,200,000 

 Project planning, specifications development for procurement of the following: 

◼ NG9-1-1 Telephony Equipment 

◼ Radio Communications Control Consoles 

◼ Modular Dispatch Furniture 

◼ Computer Aided Dispatch System Upgrades 

◼ IP Compatible Voice Logging Recorder 

 The project also involved the construction of a completely new facility with coordination with 

project architects and engineers on PSAP layout, design, HVAC and technology elements. 

 Contact:  Monica Trevino-Trousdale - (701) 627-3617  mtrevino@mhanation.com 

 Hamilton & Merrick Counties, NE (Completed 2018) Project Cost $350,000 

 Retained to provide support services to facilitate the consolidation of dispatch operations 

between Hamilton and Merrick Counties with Hamilton Co expanding their dispatch operation 

with an additional operator position and new updated CAD/RMS.  

 Contact:  Deb Wehmeier, 911 Director – (402) 694-6936  911supervisor@hamilton.net 

 Boone & Nance Counties, NE (Completed 2019) Project Cost $550,000 

 Retained to provide support services to facilitate the consolidation of dispatch operations 

between Boone and Nance Counties with Boone Co planning to expand their dispatch 

operation with new radio console equipment, and new CAD/RMS.  

 Contacts:  Sheriff Denny Johnson, Boone Co – (402) 395-2144  bcsheriff@boone-county.org 

                   Sheriff Ben Bakewell, Nance Co – (308) 436-2452 nancesheriff@nance.nacone.org 

 

54

WS #3.

mailto:whedger@jerseycounty-il.us
mailto:gkoinzan@southsiouxcity.org
mailto:mtrevino@mhanation.com
mailto:911supervisor@hamilton.net
mailto:bcsheriff@boone-county.org
mailto:nancesheriff@nance.nacone.org


 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services 5 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

 Fayette County, IA (Completed 2019) 

 Retained to evaluate the 9-1-1 and communications traffic and associated workload at the two 

emergency communications centers serving the county to determine if one of the centers could 

handle and manage the aggregated call volume and workload of both centers and what the 

resulting impact on staffing and technology would be. 

 Contact:  Brenda VandeVoorde – (563) 422-6128 bvandevoorde@fayettecountyso.us 

 Antelope County, NE (Ongoing) 

Retained consultant to Sheriff’s Department providing on-going advise and technical expertise 

regarding technology and NG9-1-1 deployment.   

Contact:  Sheriff Robert Moore – (402) 887-5560  sheriff@antelopecounty.org 

 Burt County, NE (Ongoing) 
Retained consultant to Sheriff’s Department providing on-going advise and technical expertise 

regarding technology and NG9-1-1 deployment.   

Contact:  Sheriff Eric Nick – (402) 374-2900 sheriff@burtcounty.org  

 Clay County, IA (Ongoing) 

 Retained consultant to County Joint 911 Service Board providing on-going advise and technical 

expertise regarding technology and legislation affecting the Board and PSAP(s).   

 Contact:  Eric Tigges – (712) 264-3987  etigges@co.clay.ia.us 

 Poweshiek County, IA (Ongoing) 

 Retained consultant to County Joint 911 Service Board providing on-going advise and technical 

expertise regarding technology and legislation affecting the Board and PSAP(s).   

 Contact:  Dawn Disney – (641) 623-5679  ddisney@poweshiekcosheriff.com 

 Winneshiek County, IA (Ongoing) 

 Retained consultant to County Joint 911 Service Board providing on-going advise and technical 

expertise regarding technology and legislation affecting the Board and PSAP(s).   

 Contact:  Sheriff Dan Marx – (563) 382-3667  dmarx@co.winneshiek.ia.us  

 Columbus/Platte County, NE (Completed 2019) Project Cost $1,830,000 

 Retained to provide support for efforts by the City and County to consolidate 911 and 

communications services at a new joint communications center.  Contact:  Tim Hofbauer – 

(402) 564-1206  tim.hofbauer@plattene.us 

 Maryville/Nodaway County, MO (Current Project) 

Dispatch and emergency communications consolidation feasibility study following by project 

management services to implement a new joint communications center within the new Maryville 

Public Safety Center. Contact:  Keith Wood – (660) 562-3209  director@maryvilledps.com 

55

WS #3.

mailto:bvandevoorde@fayettecountyso.us
mailto:sheriff@antelopecounty.org
mailto:sheriff@burtcounty.org
mailto:etigges@co.clay.ia.us
mailto:ddisney@poweshiekcosheriff.com
mailto:dmarx@co.winneshiek.ia.us
mailto:tim.hofbauer@plattene.us
mailto:director@maryvilledps.com


9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow
Analysis Consulting

Services Proposal

City of Moberly
Randolph County

56

WS #3.



Stacen Gross

• Active in the 9-1-1 and public safety industry for 27 years

• Based in the Omaha, NE area

• NENA Institute ENP (Emergency Number Professional)

• APCO Exec Board CCAM - Iowa & Nebraska Chapters

• SCG Consulting Services, LLC 1992 - Present

• GeoComm 1996 - Present

57

WS #3.



Experience

•Public Safety Technology Systems

• Financial Analysis & Projection

•PSAP/ECC Operations

•Consensus Building

•Creative Solutions

58

WS #3.



Project Experience

•ACCD 9-1-1 District Revenue Audit & Projection

59

WS #3.



Project Experience

•Maryville/Nodaway Co ECC Consolidation

60

WS #3.



Project Experience

•Oelwein/Fayette Co ECC Traffic Analysis

61

WS #3.



Project Experience

• Revenue Review – Review funds being collected by 
local communications service providers and being 
remitted by the Missouri DOR.
• 9-1-1 Emergency Call Flow & Handling Review –

How are 9-1-1 emergency calls being handled today 
in Randolph Co and are could any operational 
improvements be made.
• Public Safety/9-1-1 Technology Review - What level 

of technology is being utilized today and what 
upgrades or enhancements could be made.

62

WS #3.



63

WS #3.



Discussion

64

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for 2020 Street Striping project. 

  

Summary: We bid in the newspaper and opened them August 28, 2020.   We only had 

one bid from Remole Coating LLC.  Please see attached advertisement and bid 

. 

 

This item was budgeted for in the 2020-21 budget. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please direct staff to bring forward to September 21, 2020 regular City 

Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Public Works CIP  

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 13,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

65

WS #4.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting sealed bids for the 2020 Street Striping 

Project including street striping, and cross walks for various Streets within the City of 

Moberly. 

 

Specifications and bid documents must be obtained from the Director of Public Works 

office at Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270. 

 

Please have your sealed bids marked “STREET STRIPING” into the office of the City 

Clerk by August 27, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  The City further reserves the right to 

waive any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the 

most responsive, responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond.  Work can begin 

immediately following approval, weather permitting. 

 

Submitted by Tom Sanders 

Director of Public Works 

 

PUBLISH ONE TIME IN THE: WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2020 EDITION 

 

 

66

WS #4.



67

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: An ordinance establishing the annual tax for the imposition of a 9-1-1- tax for 

the emergency telephone services heretofore imposed by ordinance 6948 passed 

and adopted on May 2, 1994. 

 
 

Summary: 
RsMO 190.310 (3) requires at least once each calendar year, the City Council 

establish a tax rate for the 911 tax. After review of the financial reports, it is 

recommended the 911 tariff remain at fourteen and one half percent (14.5%)   

  

Recommended Action  

Approve request    

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

68

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A resolution accepting the bid of First State Community Bank to provide 

lease-purchase financing for Heritage Hills Golf Course improvements. 

  

Summary: Council recently approved overhaul of the two irrigation control systems 

($40,183.65) as they are very near failure. While seeking pricing on new 

pumps, two of the three existing pumps were found to be failing. Failure of 

these pumps equates to losing greens and fairways, which will create reduced 

use of the course and sizable amounts of money to replace it. City staff 

approved ordering three new pumps ($19,663.55) so all of the pumping 

equipment is new and reliable.  

 

Bids for $75,000 in a 5-year financing term were solicited in mid-August and 

replies were received from Central Bank, Commerce Bank, Regional Missouri 

Bank, and First State Community Bank, a tabulation of which is included here. 

Additional funds above that required for the irrigation equipment will be used 

for a mower or UTV to address some of the aging equipment issues, to be 

determined in consultation with GreatLIFE.  First State submitted the low bid 

of 2.39%, and staff recommends accepting this bid. Annual payments will be 

made in arrears from the operating profits of the golf course 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring the resolution forward for approval at the September 21st 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Heritage Hills Golf Course Fund 

  

Account Number: 114.000.5500, Principal and Interest 

  

Available Budget $: $0 currently, will be added to the 2021-2022 operating budget 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X _  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

69

WS #6.



BILL NO:_______________   RESOLUTION NO:________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF FIRST STATE COMMUNITY BANK TO 

PROVIDE LEASE PURCHASE FINANCING FOR HERITAGE HILLS GOLF COURSE 

IMPROVEMENTS. 

 

WHEREAS, the City was required to make major repairs and replace irrigation pump 

stations and controllers and may purchase a piece of maintenance equipment for the Heritage 

Hills Golf Course; and 

WHEREAS, a request for bid proposals for lease financing of the described purchases 

was issued with four responses being received; and  

WHEREAS, the bid of First State Community Bank was determined to be the best bid 

based upon numerous factors including pricing; and 

WHEREAS, the financing proposal of First State Community Bank is attached hereto 

and incorporated herein which includes an interest rate of 2.39% payable over a five-year 

payment schedule subject to council approval of the lease financing as part of closing the lease 

transaction. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid 

financing proposal of First State Community Bank and authorizes preparation of lease financing 

documents based upon the bid proposal for presentation to the city council. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of September, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

70

WS #6.



Bidder Bid

Annual 

Payment Comments

First State Community Bank 2.39% 16,134.01$ Bid good through 10/23/2020

Regional Missouri Bank 2.64% 16,209.07$ Bid good through 10/31/2020

Commerce Bank/Clayton Holdings 3.78% 16,743.05$ Bid good through 9/21/2020

Central Bank of Moberly 3.79% 16,773.27$ Disqualified, not submitted as sealed bid per RFP

For replacement of mechanical equipment in two irrigation pumping stations & purchase of two pieces

of course maintenance equipment. Term is 5 years.

City of Moberly

Heritage Hills Golf Course Equipment Lease-Purchase Financing Bids

71

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration  

Date: September 8, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment of Council member to Fire Chief Hiring Committee. 

  

Summary: Staff would like to have a Council member appointed to the Fire Chief Hiring 

Committee.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring to the next meeting for an appointment of a Council 

member.  

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  N/A 

  

Available Budget $:  0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 

72

WS #7.



73

WS #7.


	Top
	1.	Receipt of Bids for plow and spreader for the new 2020 F-350 dump body truck
	New Plow-Spreader
	State Bid for plow-spreader

	2.	Conservation Community Assistance Program
	CAPagreements
	Moberly City Park Lakes CAP agreement draft 8-6-2020
	Moberly (Sugar Creek Lake) CAP Draft 8-6-2020 Clean

	3.	Discussion of a Cooperative Agreement for 9-1-1 Fees and Call Flow Analysis Consulting
	911 cooperative agreement
	Cooperative Agreement for 911 Fees and Call Flow Analysis Consulting
	MoberlyMO_911FeesCollection_ECCOperationsAssessmentProposal_July2020_REVISED
	SCGCS Services Proposal PPT

	4.	Receipt of bids for 2020 Street Striping project.
	St. Striping
	Newspaper advertisement 2020
	Bid Sheet

	5.	An Ordinance Establishing the Annual 911 Tax
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA

	6.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of First State Community Bank To Provide Lease Purchase Financing For Heritage Hills Golf Course Improvements
	Agenda item form - Heritage Hills equipment financing
	Heritage Hills Lease Purchase Financing Bid Resolution
	Bid tabulation - Heritage Hills Golf Course equipment financing

	7.	Appointment of Council member to  Fire Chief Hiring Committee
	fire chief hiring committee
	Fire Chief Committee

	Bottom

